TRIBUTE PAID TEACHEF

Bea,ufoft Unveils Tablet ¢
Mes Hantton

Beaufzn‘t, March 17.—Special
Impressive exercises took  plac
Sunday afternoon at the Beaufor

srammar school building.. the oc
casion being the unveiling of :
marble tablet to the memory o
Miss Mary Hamilton, who taugh
in the Beaufort schools for thirty.
five years.

The tablet was purchased by vol.
untary subscriptions raised by the
Beaufort people who were taugh
by Miss Hamilton. This movement
was hegun several years ago, buf
the funds were lost in the failure of
the Beaufort bank. About a year
ago, however, the movement was
revived and the tablet is there now
to do honor to the memory of this
well-beloved woman.

Miss Hamilton began her teach-
ing career when a young girl of
sixteen or seventeen, when immed-
jntely after the Confederate war,
she undertook to instruct the youth
of Beaufort in  an Iimprovised
school room in the slave quarters
of her father's home, The Oaks,
on the Point. She then went north
and taught for several years, but
returned to Beaufort on account of
lner Mother’s health. It was then
she bexan teaching in the public
school of  Beaufort. She taught
continuously yntj] 1902, during
which Year'she anq her sister, Mrs.
Phoebe Seabrook, gpened a finish-
ing schoOlior girlg a¢ Washington,

. C. She dieq jn 1994,

Bisho? EMmet yyo1gp of Charles-
ton, who WaSijy o) " her class-
es, made the gy o 1 adaress of
the occasion, 8lving priefly, a his-
tory of IS €yeatq.cjife, and

Jing a beaulify, 13 her
paying ihute N tripute to ner.
Anoth@l',t“;l 1selS given by Miss
Mary WateriouSSRgig " ne of her
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